Asif Shahzad

Superintendent (Accounts)

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: accounts@scee.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Asif Shahzad is working as Superintendent (Accounts) in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Asif Shahzad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Com in Commercr University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
D.Com in Commerce Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Experience	
Superintendent (Accounts) School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2024- Present
Superintendent (Accounts) School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2024 - 2024
Superintendent (Accounts) Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2019 - 2024
Assistant Accountant Military College of Signals	2015 - 2019
Cashier Military College of Signals	2009 - 2015
Cashier Military College of Signals	2004 - 2009
Cashier Military College of Signals	2001 - 2004
UDC National Council for Homoeopathy, Govt of Pakistan , Satellite Town, Rawalpindi	1996 - 2001
Awards	

Letter of Appreciation 2019

Letter of Appreciation awarded by MCS (NUST) on NUST successful completion of all tasks during International Conference ComTech- 2019 held on 20-21 Mar 2019 in MCS.

Letter of Appreciation 2019

Letter of Appreciation awarded by MCS (NUST) on NUST upgradation in QS Ranking.